
Rajat Choudhary <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>

Fw: Invitation for Submission of Quotation for Valuation - Land & Building and Plant &
Machinery
2 messages

rm4 cbkol <rm4.cbkol@sbi.co.in> 23 April 2024 at 17:24
To: "rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org" <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>

Thanks & Regards,
 
Devduhita Roy
Relationship Manager (AMT-IV)
State Bank of India, Commercial Branch
3rd Floor, Magma House
24, Park Street, Kolkata
Ph – 98310 97755

From: rm4 cbkol
Sent: 23 April 2024 15:15
To: Sudipta Shekhar Gayen <sudipta87@ymail.com>
Cc: rjhunjhunwala@nezonesteel.com <rjhunjhunwala@nezonesteel.com>
Subject: Invitation for Submission of Quotation for Valuation - Land & Building and Plant & Machinery
 
Madam / Dear Sir, 
  
Applications are hereby invited for submitting quotation for valuation of Factory Land & Shed/Building and Plant & Machinery of Nezone
Tubes Limited. 



Sr.
No. 

Property Details  Deed No. 

1  Factory land, measuring about 358 Decimals more or less lying
and situated at Mouza - Chakundi,under J.L. No. 94, Touzi No.
17, P.S. - Chanditala at present Dankuni Coal Complex Township,
District- Hooghly, in the State of West Bengal.

3107 of 1987, 3108 of 1987, 3120 of 1987,
3127 of 1987, 3183 of 1987, 3184 of 1987,
3279 of 1987, 3280 of 1987, 3126 of 1987,
3278 of 1987, 3419 of 1987, 3420 of 1987,
3491 of 1987, 3492 of 1987, 3548 of 1987,
3549 of 1987, 3651 of 1987, 3652 of 1987,
3650 of 1987, 3695 of 1987, 3696 of 1987,
3694 of 1987,3814 of 1987, 3815 of 1987,
3855 of 1987, 3813 of 1987, 3878 of 1987,
3876 of 1987, 3877 of 1987, 3913 of 1993,
3914 of 1993, 3915 of 1993 & 2970 of 2000

You are requested to submit your signed quotation vide return mail / send sealed hardcopies of the same by 29.04.2024 11:59 pm to: 
  
RM, AMT- IV 
State Bank of India 
Commercial Branch Kolkata 
24 Park Street 
Kolkata 700016 
  
We encourage you to quote very competitive rates since this mail is sent with BCC to many empanelled Valuers as per Bank’s norms.
You also should submit the quote clearly indicating the fees on an ‘all inclusive’ basis. 
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Thanks & Regards,
Sudipta Shekhar Gayen
CSO

For,
 
Devduhita Roy
Relationship Manager (AMT-IV)
State Bank of India, Commercial Branch
3rd Floor, Magma House
24, Park Street, Kolkata

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying
or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not
necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
---

Rajat Choudhary <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org> 23 April 2024 at 17:42
To: Tarun Ghosh <tarun.ghosh@rkassociates.org>
Cc: Anirban Roy <anirban.roy@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>, Kishanu Sarkar
<kishanu.sarkar@rkassociate.org>, RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>, RKA VIS <valuers@rkassociates.org>

FYI

--
For any queries, please contact the undersigned,

With deep Regards,
Rajat Kumar Choudhary,
Business Analyst,

____________________________________________
Mobile: +91-7303017433 |  Voice: +91-120 4110117; 4324647
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,

Corporate Office: D-39, 2nd Floor, Sector-2, Noida-201301 (Delhi NCR)
Kolkata Office Address: Smartpave Corporate Centre, 8th Floor, Saberwal House, 55B, Mirza Ghalib Street, Kolkata - 700016.
Website: www.rkassociates.org

Other Offices at: Mumbai, Dehradun, Lucknow, Shahjahanpur
Satellite & shared office : Ahemedabad, Bangaluru, Meerut, Agra

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.
In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to my manager/
supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

First Level Escalation – Tarun Ghosh – Regional Manager-Business Development – tarun.ghosh@rkassociates.org - +91-
8588823177
Second Level Escalation - Uttara Tyagi - Assistant Manager --uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org -- +91 9205353003
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Note : The e-mail content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL AND
PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents
in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects.

[Quoted text hidden]
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